

FW: Hybrid Option | Developing...

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 16:06:34 -0400
Attachments: November 2 - Cap and Trade Proceeds to Electricity Option 4 -ESPD ADM Ap....pptx (89.06 kB)

I expect an updated version of this will be brought to the Nov 7 multi

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: November-02-16 3:35 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: FW: Hybrid Option | Developing...

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: November-02-16 2:53 PM
To: Seniuk, Greg (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: FW: Hybrid Option | Developing...

Can you guys please discuss and check in with MOECC on this option? I know they proposed a couple alternatives and want to make sure that whatever is coming forward next week goes as far as possible to getting their support.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: November-02-16 2:49 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: Hybrid Option | Developing...

Good Afternoon:

Just given timelines, thought I'd share with you this quick deck about the "Hybrid Option" that was alluded to in this mornings' FPC.

More details can be found in the deck that was circulated earlier this week for the 7 November session with multi-ministries; but here is less than 10 slides about this option.

Please let me know if you should need anything further.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

